
McKenna, Neil

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 5:49 PM
To: Broadhurst, Jeremy; Stickney, Matt
Subject: Two items for 6PM call

Jeremy,

I mentioned this to Matt... Two areas for discussion from our view would be:

1. Goods received by PHAC — my dept is frustrated that unless we are bringing things in on our own plane, we don't have a
window into what PHAC is receiving from other orders and are having real trouble getting that information. My boss
likely to raise this tonight.

2. Test kits — This might be better tabled to another opportunity, but I think we need to dig into our testing strategy, where
we are at in approvals for rapid test kits and supply thereof.

Leslie

Leslie Church
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